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Deptt : Board Sectt 10/11/2023

Shri Prashant Joshi

Group Head

SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4th Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400020

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 52(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Publication of Financial Results in Newspaper

Ref: ISIN INE0O6GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are enclosing herewith our submission dated 10" November, 2023
to NSE on the above subject, which is self-explanatory, for your record

and reference.

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Q\Mu& %ﬂrf

Rashmi Bajpai
General Manager & Company Secretary

T/ Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, d@TZZ/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




Rashmi Baigai e i

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 4.08 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,

Attachments: 2023Nov693693_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam .

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, of Announcement on 10-Nov-2023.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,
National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236

This message has been analyzed by Deep Discovery Email Inspector.
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National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 10-Nov-2023

NSE Acknowledgement

Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Copy of Newspaper Publication
Date of Submission:- 10-Nov-2023 16:08:15
NEAPS App. No:- 2023/Nov/693/693

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Piease note that the content and information
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL




THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED
(A Government of India Undertaking)
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Deptt : Board Sectt 10/11/2023

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5" Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Intimation pursuant to Reg. 52(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulation 2015-
Publication of Financial Results of 2"¢ Quarter ended on 30" September 2023
in Newspaper

Ref: ISIN INEO6GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series |) Type-PT

Dear Sir/Madam,

In pursuant to Regulation 52 (8) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby inform that after adoption of Financial
Statement in Board Meeting held on 9" November 2023, results was published in
The Statesman (English Daily Newspaper) and in Jansatta ( Hindi Daily
Newspaper) in the specified format on 10" November 2023. The Copy of
Published results is enclosed for record and reference.

We request you to take the above on record.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

O 7,\"“ z}z
(Rashmi Bajpai
General Manager & Company Secretary

wH/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, aadIEe/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in
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38% of alrpollutionin Dethiand neighbouring areaswas found to be contributed by stubbie burning !
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‘Stubble burning can'tstopatonce’

STATESMAN NEWS.
CHANDIGARH, § NOVEMBER

With the Supreme Courtdirect-
inghe Punjabgavernment 1o
pul an end 1o the practice of
stul ming in ordet
address the imsuc of air pollu-
tian In the Delhl-NCE regian,
the Advocate General (v

1070 ;ﬁ"m in 2022,

mem:mhdw
uﬂ’un;-b we mmcndvddm | &
the farmers of Pun;

machines besides 25 per ant
funding by Delhi, 25 per cent |
ythe Us

Ifeltspecial in givingassent
to Nari Shakti Vandan Act:
' President Murmu

o
be provided with 30 1o Wm STATESMAN NEWS SERVICE

WONTRER

President |

50 per cent by Punjeh govern- |
mane.” the MG smid. “Unthe ssue

n

Thursday suid the coming
waeks would see decline in

e fumiers niistheenonur

To gt cropsather fan paddy |
apart fromMSFon newrrops.!
Thiis problem can be resolved |

the state in the casos of paddy
mhm burning,

tutnd during the last two years
[Hll\u nmmm:mm-muhle
Setailsofaction mken
|--~m.mj with CAQM.
Trwas o noted that Ks:
Crowre s been released by the
Ministry of Agriculture under
p Aesidue Management
(CRM) seheme so far. Of this,
118 1531 crore was released 1o
Punjab and Rs 1006 crore 10
Haryana
Nearly | 20 lakh Seeder

by going in for crop diversifi-
cation. We also suggested the
purchase of subble and is
usage,” he.

lluﬂwﬁ earbrovght downtiie
cnses of paddy stubble bum-
INg1o 47 pereentascompa

| strung India

able Seader machines o pre-
" b

\hl‘m mmediately so that stub {

mmmnmpmuq tusye
and new year. The govern-|
ment of Harvana should alsa
make efforts 10 expand and |
enlarge the scope of their
Schen k-uawmm-r

of Haryana has heen imple-
menting thetr own incentive

machines L] e under
the (RMScheme in Punjaband
76,000 in llaryana. Optimum

e At
of 22,644 stubble buming
events were recorded, out of
which 20078 (53 per conthwe
inPunjahand 1606 (seven per
cent) in Flaryan:

Punjub &
na and submit daily
< on the mcidents of
Farm firexand stotus of enforce:
ment of tions of the
Supreme Court by the

RajnathSinghdirects Defence Ministry torelease
3rdinstalmentofOROP paymentbefore Diwali

Defonce Minister Kanath
Singh on Thursday directed

d mstalmer
. One Pension
(OROP] payment fordefence
pensioners before Diwaki.
The minister alsa said
ks ang other agencies
directed to dothe
I defence pen-
ng pensions

same

Wi, has dire
tofeieasc thye tard mstal

wers drawing pensions
thruugh them,” the Defer
stor's Office said m a

amountud

peension o Armicd
Forces persannel for the:

e

Centrenotifiesappointment of Justice
Manmohanas Acting CJ of Delhi HC

Chief Justice Satish Chandra
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